Willows City Council ity Counc

Kerri Warren, Mayor
H Lawrence Mello, Vice Mayor
R eg u I a r M e etl n g Gary Hansen, Council Member

Jeff Williams, Council Member

Novem ber 27 20 18 Jim Yoder, Council Member
?

Willows City Hall Interim City Manager

7:00 p.m Wayne Peabody

201 North Lassen Street City Clerk

Age n d a Tara Rustenhoven

Willows, CA 95988

(530) 934-7041

1. CALLTO ORDER- 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLLCALL

4. CEREMONIAL MATTERS (Proclamations, Recognitions, Awards)
a. Pearl Harbor Remembrance Day

5. PUBLIC COMMENT/WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

a. Public Comments:
Members of the public wishing to address the Council on any item(s) not on the agenda may do
so at this time when recognized by the Mayor/Vice Mayor; however, no formal action will be
taken unless a majority consensus of the Council directs staff to place the itemon a future
agenda. Public is advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual. While not
required, please state your name and address for the record. (Oral communications will be
limited to three minutes)

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Consent items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted in

one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Council

Member requests, in which event the item will be removed from the consent agenda. It

is recommended that the Council:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers 36402-36437,
Z209571-209599, 37694-37716.

b. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on November 13,
2018.

Comments from the public are welcome. The Mayor will allow an opportunity for comments related to Public
Hearings and each action item on the agenda. Please limit comments to three minutes per topic, and one comment



per person per topic. Once comments conclude, please allow the Council the opportunity to continue its
consideration of the item without interruption.

7. CERTIFY ELECTION RESULTS AND SWEAR IN NEWLY ELECTED COUNCIL MEMBERS:

a. Pursuant to Election Code 10263 consider approval of a resolution confirming
canvass of returns and results of election held November 6, 2018, and authorize
the City Clerk to administer the Oath of Office to newly elected officials.

b. Pursuant to Election Code 10265, City Clerk, Tara Rustenhoven will administer the
Oath of Office to newly elected Council Members Joe Flesher and Larry Domenighini.

c. Newly sworn Council Members will take their seats at the dais and Mayor Warren
will reconvene the meeting and preside over the remainder of the meeting.

8. COUNCIL/ STAFF REPORTS/COMMENTS
a. Staff Reports/Comments:
b. Council Reports/Comments:

9. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted on November 21, 2018

S

Tara Rustenho\réﬂt}i City Clerk
A complete agenda packet, including staff reports and back-up information, is available for public inspection during normal
work hours at City Hall or the Willows Public Library at 201 North Lassen Street in Willows or on the City’s website at
www.cityofwillows.org.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Willows will make available to members of the public any
special assistance necessary to participate in this meeting. The public should contact the City Clerk’s office at 934-7041 to make
such a request. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

The City of Willows is an Equal Opportunity Provider

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 2



CEREMONIAL
MATTERS



City of Willows
Proclamation

DECLARING WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2018, AS
“PEARL HARBOR REMEMBRANCE DAY”

WHEREAS, on December 7, 1941, as dawn broke over the island of Oahu,
hundreds of bombs broke through the sky as Imperial Japanese Navy Forces
launched an unprovoked aerial attack on an American naval base at Pearl
Harbor, launching America into a conflict that would forever change the
course of human dignity, freedom and history. While the bombardment
lasted only two hours, it was devastating — destroying nearly 20 American
naval vessels, including eight battleships, and more than 300 airplanes. The
surprise assault resulted in the deaths of 2403 unsuspecting and innocent
military personnel and civilians alike, and wounded an additional 1178
others,; and

WHERFEAS, on December 8, 1941, while addressing the United States
Congress concerning the surprise assault on Pearl Harbor, President
Franklin D. Roosevelt requested that Congress declare war on Japan,
stating, in part, “Yesterday the United States of America was suddenly and
deliberately attacked......No matter how long it may take us to overcome this
premeditated invasion, the American people in their righteous might will win
through to absolute victory. I believe I interpret the will of the Congress and
of the people when I assert that we will not only defend ourselves to the
uttermost, but will make very certain that this form of treachery shall never
endanger us again.” On that day, December 8, 1941, Congress approved
President Roosevelt's request for declaration of war, and the United States
had officially joined World War II; and



WHEREAS, although America may had been unprepared for war, in response
to the declaration of war, the American people summoned a great national
effort in military strength, and patriots from every corner of our Nation
answered the call to serve and band together in common cause. Sixteen
million Americans left behind everything they knew and loved in order to
fight for freedom far from home and liberate a continent from the grip of
tyranny. Individuals from all backgrounds and walks of life courageously
crossed oceans and stormed beaches, uplifting a generation and paving the
way for our fiercest adversaries to become some of our closest allies; and

WHEREAS, the sacrifices of our military personnel at Pearl Harbor became
a prelude to those that America’s brave fighting forces were to endure
around the world for the next three and one-half years -- and in the
example of those who came forth in those months and years following the
attack on Pearl Harbor, we saw an enduring truth: that no challenge is too
great when we stand as one people, committed to the ideals which the stars
and stripes symbolize, and we remember that strength, vigilance and
devotion will forever keep America the land of the free and the home of the
brave; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize and honor America’s Greatest
Generation who, through sacrifice, valor, dedication and determination
courageously defended our Nation and preserved our freedom; and also to
honor those American patriots who died as a result of their service. We
resolve that we will keep faith with those we have loved and lost and resolve
that, always, we will remember Pearl Harbor and the Global conflict of
World War II.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, KERRI WARREN, as Mayor of the City of Willows and
on behalf of the Willows City Council, do hereby proclaim December 7,
2018, as “Pearl Harbor Remembrance Day” in the City of Willows, and I call
upon the citizens of Willows to observe this solemn occasion with
appropriate ceremonies and activities and to pledge eternal vigilance and
strong resolve to defend our Nation and its allies from future aggression.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and have caused the
seal of the City of Willows to be affixed hereto this 27™ day of November,
2018.

Kerri Warren, Mayor

/
!.

THANK 70U FOR 7OUR SERVICIEE
L R IR R I I

PEARL HAR3IOR







Period

11/8/2018 TO 11/21/2018
General Checking 36402 TO 36437
Payroll Direct Deposit 209571 TO 209599
Payroll Checks 37694 TO 37716
APPROVAL DATE 11/27/2018

APPROVED




REPORT. :
Run By.:

Check

Nuwber
036402
036403
036404
036405

036406

036407
036408
036409
036410
036411
036412
036413
036414
036415
036416
036417
036418
036419
036420

036421

Nov 08 18 Thursday
Nov 08 18 Time: |4:27
JANE COLLINS
Check Vendor
Date Number Name
1;}6;;1; Aﬁééé' AMHRI;&]DH uNIﬁéRM é&éé?_
11/08/18 BAK06 JAKER & ‘TAYHOR BOOWS
11/08/18 CALO1L CALITFORNT A WATTER COMPANY
11/08/18 EWI00 LWING TRRIG. DRODUCES, INC
11/08/18 FGLOO PO MNVERONMANGAT

Ch:ock Tolal
11/08/18+ GANOJ, GARDY- 8TALKY ONL GO
11/08/18 GAY02 GAYNOR "I'RLESYEITEMS, INC.
11/08/18 TINKO1 PON TNKWE
11/08/18 ITFO] TNDUSTRIAL "RUCK & IPARM
11/08/18 JEROO JEREMY 'S PEST STOM MRS
11/08/18 KNLO3 KNI W RIVER CONS'TTUCTION
11/08/18 MIBO1 M WHELDING SUPDPLY, INC.
11/08/18 NOR43 ACCHSS
11/08/18 NOR50 NOWIIWHET PAVING, +NC
11/08/1.8 RADOO RAIIO GUYS
11/08/18 SUCO1 SUCCHSS PR ENYING
11/08/18 USBO4 U.8. BANK CORPORATS: PAYME
11./08/18 WILL7 W L3DAN
11/08/18 WILHD Wit QWS [(IARDWARE, “NC.
11/08/18 WILHI Wi OWS ACH (TARIDWNIUR

Cast: Accomu, Yolad. ..., .

roval Disbu:euent

CITY OF WILLOWS

Gross
Amount

2620.45

209.21

86.00
138.00

74.55

35.00

159.04

38.00

54.07

78753.31

675.00

3.43

1918.92

726.38

454.14

89021.77

Discount
Amount

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Bank Account. :

Cash Disbursement Detall Report
Check Listing for 11-18

1045

2620.45
209.21
86.00
138.00
""" 224.00
538.36
1897.67
9.60
74,55
35.00
159.04
38.00
54,07
78753,31
675.00
3.43
1918.92

726.38

454.14

89021.77

B81108

012359777

BBlio8

8925237A1

878704A
878706A

B81108

AGR723181

1782

Bg8l108

116186

204105

1224957

2913586

B81108

20005

5227

B81108

00219491

B81108

E81108

PAGE: 001
ID #: PY-DP
CIL.: WIL

Payment Information----------

Description
OCTOBER STMT PER ATTACHED
NEW PRINT MAT. LIBRARY
WATER EXPENSE 9/13-10/10/
RATINBIRD

INORGANIC ANALYSIS
ORGANIC ANALYSIS

OCTOBER STMT PER ATTACHED
SUPPORT PLAN RENEWAL
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OCTOBER STMT PER ATTACHED
PEST CONTROL FD

WET PATCH

CYLINDER RENTAL

SHREDDING SERVICES
RETENTION PAYMENT W SYCMA
FIELD REPATR-REPEATER
COPIES

OCTOBER STMI PER ATTACHED
PLAN CHECK SERVICES
OCTOBER STMT' PER ATTACHED

OCTOBER STMT PER ATTACHED



REPORT. :
RUN,...:
Run By.:

Check
Number
036425
0"7426
7
036428

036429

036430
036431
036432
036433
036434
036435
036436

036437

Nov 16 18 "Friday

Nov 16 18

Time:

JANE COLLINS

Check
Date
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11./16/18

11/16/18

11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18

11/16/18

Vendor
Number
ALEO2
CALO4
CAL12
CITO8

COA00

FGLOO

GLE21

GRAO1

NCCO01

PGEQOL

SACO08

THROOQ

VAS0O1

CITY OF WILLOWS

11:59 Cash Disbursement Detall Report
Check Listing for 11-18 Bank Account.: 1045

Groas Discount Net
Name Amount Amount Amount
ALERR TOXTCOLOGY SERVICES az.25 o0 42.25
CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF JUSTI 15.00 .00 15.00
CALIF., PARK & RECREATION 170.00 .00 170.00
CITY OF WILLOWS 16.00 .00 16.00
COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERI 513.43 .00 513.43
151.15 .00 151.15
175.00 .00 175.00
1055.00 .00 1055.00
2116.29 .00 2116.29
Check Total..........:  ao0t0.87 .00 4010.87
FGL: ENVIRONMENTAL 88.00 .00 88.00
GLENN CO. SHERIFFS DEPT. 114629.16 .00 114629.16
GrandFlow, Inc. 235.99 .00 235.99
NCCSIF 16228.00 .00 16228.00
PG & E 13.72 .00 19,72
SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR 32.30 .00 32.30
3CORE 255.00 .00 255.00
PEDRO C VASQUEZ 45,00 .00 45,00
Cash Account Total......: 135787.29 .00 135787.29
Total Disbursements.....: u*wigg;;;T;; "-"----““jaa *";;;;;;?;;
Cash Account Total,.....: .00 .00 .00

Invoice #
L181392
335933
BB81116
BA1116
44792
44797
44799

44802
44809

8794884
102218-08
145549
2061
B81116
15682
2174

Bg8lllé

PAGE: 001
ID #: PY-DP
CTL.: WIL
Payment Information----------
Description
DRUG TEST
FINGERPRINT

MEMBERSHIP THROUGH 10/31/
REPLENISH REC PETTY CASH

W SYCAMORE ST REHAB THROU
WUNSCH LOT LINE ADJUSTMEN
BASIN ST RESIDENTIALTHROU

WILLOWS CITY ENGINEERING
EDA GRANT THROUGH 10/31/1

BACTI ANALYSIS
CONTRACTUAL LAW ENFORCEME
CHEQK STOCK

WORKERS COMP. 7/1/18-6/30
P.G. & E. 1600 S TEHAMA 1
CLASSIFIED AD - FEAF PICK
EDA SUPPORT OCT 2018

REIMBURSE DMV FEES



SUMMARY MINUTES OF THE WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING HELD November 13, 2018

Meeting audio is available at the City of Willows website. This is not a live feature. Audio recordings are posted the succeeding business day
following the scheduled City Council Meeting.
Please visit www.cityofwillows.org for free PodBean recordings.

Mayor Warren called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Council Member Yoder.

Roll Call:

Council Members Present: Councit Members Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice Mayor Mello and Mayor

Warren.

Council Members Absent:

Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Tim Sailsbery, Interim City Manager Wayne Peabody,
Principal Planner Karen Mantele, City Clerk Tara Rustenhoven

Public Comment/ Written Communications: No public comments or written communications.

Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers (36350-363401,
Z209541-709570, 37660-37693).

b. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held on October 9%, 2018.

¢. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held on October 23", 2018.

Mayor Warren pulled Item C for separate vote consideration (minutes for the October 23™
meeting) because she was absent from the meeting.

Williams commented on item b, a public comment made by Joyce Kasander regarding the
run down commercial and residential buildings in the City.

Action:

Motion: Yoder/Second: Hansen

Moved to approve the Consent Agenda items a and b.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following voice vote:
AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice-Mayor Mello, Mayor Warren
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- NOVEMBER 13, 2018 1



Action:

Motion: Williams/Second: Mello

Moved to approve the Consent Agenda item c.

The motion passed unanimously 4/0 carried by the following voice vote:
AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice-Mayor Mello

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN: Mayor Warren

Ordinances:

a. Consider reading by title only, passing of the second reading, and adoption an ordinance entitled “An
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Willows California Amending the Development Agreement
between California Land Investors, LLC and the City of Willows, Chaptered as Section 19.10.05 of the
Willows Municipal Code.

Interim City Manager Peabody explained to Council that this is a second reading and there have been no
changes since the first reading.

Action:

Motion: Hansen/Second: Yoder

Moved to approve the Ordinance be read by title only.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following roll call vote:
AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice-Mayor Mello, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Action:

Motion: Hansen/Second: Mello

Moved to pass second reading and adopt the Ordinance titled “An Ordinance of the City Council of the
City of Willows California Amending the Development Agreement between California Land Investors, LLC
and the City of Willows, Chaptered as Section 19.10.05 of the Willows Municipal Code.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice-Mayor Mello, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Regular Business:

a. By Motion, award the agricultural land lease contract to Roy Holzapfel and authorize the
Administrative Services Director to negotiate the lease agreement.

L N s I . S e § S BN A n, L S | S | |0 S W BB - = N S e |
WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- NOVEMBER 13, 2018



Administrative Services Director Sailsbery let Council know that lease was originally a three year
lease and two cycles ago changed to a five year lease. This lease was approved for bid by
council in late September and was put out by public notice, we received 8 bids, and Roy
Holzapfel being the highest bidder.

Council Member Williams wanted to know what the bid was from the previous lease.
Council Member Hansen commented on the current bid being good for the City.

Action

Motion: Yoder/Second: Williams

Moved by motion, to award the agricultural land lease contract to Roy Holzapfel and authorize the
Administrative Services Director to negotiate the lease agreement.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following voice vote:

AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice Mayor Mello, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

b. By Motion, award the contract for contract grant administration of 17-CDBG-12031 to 3Core
Community Development Services.

Administrative Services Director Sailsbery reported the RFP was sent out and there were two
responses. Sailsbery and Interim City Manager Peabody scored both proposals according to the
RFP in the proposal. The overall scoring was in favor of 3Core/Community Development
Services.

Williams commented, he liked that Sailsbery and Peabody did a scoring sheet.

Action

Motion: Hansen/Second: Yoder

Moved to award the contract for contract grant administration of 17-CDBG-12031 to 3Core Community
Development Services and authorize Administrative Services Director to Interim City Manager to
negotiate the service agreement.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following voice vote:

AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice Mayor Mello

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN:

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- NOVEMBER 13, 2018 3



c.By Motion, approve the number of Dispensary(ies) to be allowed and by Resolution, adopt
new fees.

Principal Planner Karen Mantele brought to the council a follow up on the cannabis retail
dispensaries in the City. She gave a brief summary of we’re we came from and where we’re at
in this process. She also went over the RFP

Williams wanted to know if the fees we have are the same as our surrounding areas.
Also had a concerned citizen of the setbacks of the dispensaries.

Council Member Hansen and Mayor Warren both agree with the item.

Action

Motion:  Vice Mayor Mello/Second: Yoder

Moved to adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Willows establishing fees associated with
application for licenses to and operation of cannabis retail businesses within the City of Willows.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice Mayor Mello, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

There was discussion on the number of dispensaries allowed, and by consensus the city will allow 2
dispensaries.

Sailsbery wanted to point out that the revenue source for the City has not put forth any sort of
Marijuana tax on the ballot and our method of revenue is to be proposed revenue sharing by the project
proponent as part of the RFP process.

d. By Motion, temporarily suspend enforcement of WMC 8.20.020

Due to the massive loss in the community of Paradise, City Manager Peabody requested
temporary power, to not enforce Willows Municipal Code 8.20.020, which states that if a trailer
or an RV is in the street for more than 48 hours it must be moved. Peabody requested the City
have an Administrative Use Permit allowing families up to 60 to 90 days to adjust their loss.

Hansen agrees that this is the right thing to do.

Williams had concerns and discussion was made on the evacuee providing proof of residency.
Williams was also concerned about the resources for proper dumping of the waste. Peabody
explained there will be a portion on the Use Permit that states they are not allowed to dump

I B e = T T o N T B A Y T e W T e N e T W T W T P YT
WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- NOVEMBER 13, 2018 4



the grey water or black water. There are pump stations that will come out and pump for them
and will have those resources available. .

Vice Mayor Mello and Mayor Warren thanked city staff for being proactive in this matter.

Discussion was made on whether it be 60 or 90 days for the use permit and Council decided on
60 days.

Action

Motion:  Yoder/Second: Williams

Moved by motion, temporarily suspend enforcement of WMC 8.20.020.
The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following voice vote:
AYES: Williams, Yoder, Hansen, Vice Mayor Mello, Mayor

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council/Staff Reports/Comments:

a. Staff Reports/Comments:

* Peabody commented on the leaf pick up.

=  Also wanted to thank Admin staff Tim Sailsbery and Jane Collins with the help at the EOC over
the weekend

=  Sheriff Warren wanted to give a huge thank you to city Staff, Wayne, Tim and Jane for the help
with the EOC and helping Butte County getting the shelter set up.

= Sheriff Warren went over the Monthly Report and wanted to formally introduce Jason Dahl as
the new Undersheriff.

= Council Member Hansen commented having an excellent stats on the Monthly report.

b. City Council Reports/Comments:

Council Member Hansen
=  Wanted to congratulate Undersheriff Dahl.
= Kudos to Public Works on the leaf pick up and the city lights around town.
= Announced the Museum’s annual Christmas Open house on Dec13th from 5-7 p.m.

Council Member Williams

= Wanted to congratulate Larry Domenighini and Joe Flesher on becoming the new City Council
members and also thank you to Randy King for running for City Council.

=  Wanted to recognize Chief Peabody on his time spent over the weekend due to the fires.

= Williams daughter and family had to be evacuated due to the fire and his hearts go out to the
families that lost everything.

= Commented on the new bus shelter put up by the Willows Rotary Club.

* November 11'" attended the Veterans Ceremony.

=  Went in the new Glenn Made store here in town located at Wood Street. They have a lot of
handmade item and if you get a chance go and take a look.

[ISESICIE—— =Y L s .. === === Ssasasaese——=a———— s = o a= s = = ia =]
WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- NOVEMBER 13, 2018 5



Council Member Yoder
= Wanted to congratulate Larry Domenighini, who was present in the audience, on become a new

Council Member.

Mayor Warren:
* November 11" attended the Veterans Ceremony. Was really happy to see Assemblyman

Gallagher come and honor our veterans.

=  November 13! attended the LAFCO meeting.

=  Mayor Warren and Sheriff Warren went to Washington D.C. where they were invited to go the
White House for a California Leaders Conference. While at the conference, President Trump
made an appearance and spoke to them and thought it was really cool. She said it was a trip of a
lifetime and The White House was phenomenal.

Vice Mayor Mello commented on the Flags down Wood Street.

Adjournment:
The Meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

Dated: November 15, 2018 3 M ,'/L/
HRUSAU MU

Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- NOVEMBER 13, 2018 6



RESULTS AND SWEAR
IN NEWLY ELECTED
COUNCIL MEMBERS



November 27, 2018

AGENDA ITEM
TO: Honorable Mayor Warren and Members of the Council
FROM: Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution Confirming Canvass of Returns and Results of Election held
November 6, 2018

RECOMMENDATION

Consider adoption of a Resolution confirming canvass of returns and results of the
November 6, 2018 election. Once confirmed, direct the City Clerk to Administer the
Oath of Office to newly elected Council Members.

SUMMARY

Upon completion of the election canvass, the Glenn County Elections Clerk certified the
election and provided information to the City which indicate that Joe Flesher and Larry
Domenighini are the new members of the Willows City Council.

It is in order for the Council to confirm the results of the election by adopting the

attached Resolution. After the Resolution is adopted, the new members of the City
Council will be sworn into office.

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a Resolution confirming canvass of returns and results of the November 6, 2018
election. Once confirmed, direct the City Clerk to Administer the Oath of Office to Joe Flesher
and Larry Domenighini.

Respectfully submitted,

"RV

Tara Rustenhoven
City Clerk




November 27, 2018

Attachments:

Resolution

Certificate of County Clerk the Results of the Canvass of the Election Returns & Glenn
County Statement of Vote for Willows City Council.



CITY WILLOWS
RESOLUTION NO XX-2018

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS

CONFIRMING CANVASS OF RETURNS AND RESULTS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECITON HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2018

WHEREAS, a Consolidated General Municipal Election was held in the City of
Willows on Tuesday, November 6, 2018 and

WHEREAS, the Glenn County Clerk has canvassed the returns of said election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Willows as follows:

1.

2.

That the canvass of said election is hereby confirmed.
That the total number of ballots cast in said election was 2313

That the list of candidates nominated for the office of the City Council for the
full term of four years each, as set forth in the petitions on file with the City
Clerk, and the number of votes cast in favor of each candidate were as
follows:

NAME TOTAL VOTES
Joe Flesher 823

Larry Domenighini 899
Randahl King 591

TOTAL 2313

4.

That Joe Flesher and Larry Domenighini, for member of the City Council for
a full term of four years, each received the highest number of votes cast for
the office for which each was a candidate and said persons were thereby
elected to said respective offices for the terms hereinabove set forth, and the
City Clerk is hereby authorized to administer thereto the Oath of Office
prescribed in the Constitution of the State of California.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Willows this 27 day of
November, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOTES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Kerri Warren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk



CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK TO RESULTS OF THE CANVASS
OF THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION RETURNS

November 6, 2018

STATE OF CALIFORNIA SS
COUNTY OF GLENN }

I, CHARLES M. MERIAM, County Clerk of said County of Glenn, do
hereby certify that pursuant to the provisions of Section 15301 of the Elections
Code, I did canvass the returns of the votes cast in the Primary Election held on
November 6, 2018, for elective public offices, and/or for and against each
measure as submitted to the vote of the electors, and that the Statement of the
Votes Cast, to which this certificate is attached, shows the whole number of votes
cast for each candidate and/or for and against each measure and in each of the
respective precincts therein, and that the totals of the respective columns and the
totals as shown for each candidate and/or for and against each measure are full,
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and Official Seal this 21th day of November, 2018

(seal) CHARLES M. MERIAM, Glenn County Clerk

— =




WY Z£:€0:0T 8T0¢/TT/TT

INIHOINIWOA

AdEYl

£¢8

€¢8
89
1802
89¢
6.¢

¥3IHSAM4 301

i[e10] - apImuUond]
‘|eyo) - m>=m_:_E:u

aAne|nwn) |

aAnenwny

;[|10] - A4uUno) uuao

fQuno) uusiy
apImuondaj3

PUBRaLd

(c

1029'C 169'L
.0 0
10 0
1029'C 1691
Y4 orl
6eL 6L¥
1£€8 45"
618 ¥9S
$3 2
8 o
o a

:|P10] - PIMUOIIII]

|e10] - SAilEINWND
SAnE[NWND

aAnenwny

i|e10] - Aunod uusn

0L0L¢€!
6

8l

funo) uuam

apimuonda3

PuUpaly

10J 310A) [PUNO) A1) “TIGUIdIAl SMO[[IM JO AND

¢ 30 9p :9beq



Wv ££:£0:07 8T0C/TZ/T1T

€1ET

€lLET
961
8¥9
00L
692

S9JOA [elo]

L6S

L6S
¥s

€Sl
691
154

ONDI THYANYY

|e10] - 9piMuUoIILIT
|elo] - dAleINWND
dAIzRINWIND
aAane|nwny
|e10] - Ayunod uud[o
0L0LE

funo) uus|o
apimuonialy

Dualg

74 40 (Y 3bey





